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FACULTY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

TO: The Academic Senate

FROM: Faculty Affairs Committee (FAC)

SUBJECT: 20-21 FAC 7: 2021-22 Proportional Representation on the Academic Senate,
Senate Standing Committees and University Tenure and Promotion Committee
(UTP)

PURPOSE: Information to the Academic Senate

ACTION That the Academic Senate be informed of the 2021-22 proportional representation

REQUESTED: on the Academic Senate, Senate Standing Committees and University Tenure and
Promotion Committee (UTP)

BACKGROUND:

At the FAC meeting on Wednesday February 3rd, 2021, the committee consulted the 21-22 Academic
Senate Marshal Allocation Memo in order to determine the composition of the University RTP committee
for the academic year 2021-2022.

Note: There must be five members on the University RTP Committee, and the representation is normally
apportioned by number of faculty in each college. As of 2020-2021, CLASS and CSCI now have equal
numbers of faculty, so FAC noted that the colleges will alternate years in having one or two
representatives. In 2020-21, CLASS had 2 representatives on the University RTP. Therefore, in
2021-2022, CSCI will have two representatives.

The College Libraries have a distinct RTP process and therefore are not calculated as part of the

allocation.

Memo to Provost re: College Representative Distribution to the 2021-2022 University Tenure and
Promotion (UTP) Committee
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